From: Jayne Foxley (CSP - Corporate Legal) [mailto:jayne.foxleyl@powys.gov.uk]
Sent: 23 October 2015 09:54

To: Glyn Rhonwy Pumped Storage Scheme

Subject: AoC_001_Adequacy of Consultation _ Powys County Council

Dear Danielle

| am writing to confirm that Powys County Council does not wish to comment upon the adequacy of
the consultation in respect of this scheme.

Regards

Jayne

Jayne Foxley

Cyfreithiwr Cynllunio Dros Dro/Interim Planning Solicitor
Corfforaethol a Chyyfreithiol/ Corporate Legal

Ffon/Tel: 01597 826389

Ebost/Email: jayne.foxleyl@powys.gov.uk
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